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ITB 1920-110 Old Parkview ES Demolition 
Project No. P15-005 

 
Questions and Answers 

 
1. Question: Is there any asbestos abatement? 

Answer: Asbestos abatement is completed. 
 

2. Question: Is job site trailer required? 
Answer: Contractor is to provide what is necessary to comply with Division 

01, Section 5000; TEMPORARY FACILITIES AND CONTROLS 
to complete the scope of work required and specified in this ITB. 

 
3. Question: Who moves portables? 

Answer: Refer to the Project Manual, Division 00, Section 1116 Invitation to 
Bid, VI. BID PRICE FORM, B. BID LOT TWO: Move portable 
from site to district’s Ag Farm. 

 
4. Question: Does the existing grade remained the same with exception of where  

building is located? 
Answer:  No changes to existing elevations are required. Refer to Division 00, 

Section 1116 ITB, I. INTRODUCTION, 2. SCOPE OF SERVICES; 
“Any voids, holes, depressions in the site must be filled in and 
compacted to 90%.  Upon completion of the demolition and fill, the 
entire area must be graded flat and all roots, rocks and concrete is to 
be removed.  A minimum of 1” of top soil will be placed on all 
areas that were disturbed, raked free of debris and fine graded.  The 
prepared areas are to have native grass seed spread evenly and 
lightly raked into the top soil. All equipment depressions or tire ruts 
are to be filled and seeded.” 

   
5. Question: Do to COVID-19 will this be turned in electronically or hand  

delivered? 
Answer: At this time, Clovis Municipal Schools does not accept bids to be 

submitted electronically.  Please refer to Page 1 of the Invitation to 
Bid under the Bid Submittal Location section on how to submit. 

 
6. Question: Is there permit cost required? 
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Answer: Contractor is responsible for providing all necessary and or required 
permits.  Refer to Division 01, Section 5000, 1.13 TEMPORARY 
EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROLS AND 1.15 FIELD 
FACILITIES, A. Provide and maintain all contract documents and 
required permits on the site.  

 
7. Question: Has the school district made arrangements to waive landfill fees  

with the City of Clovis? 
Answer: No.  The contractor is responsible for any and all costs associated 

with landfill fees. 
 

8. Question: Is the contractor responsible for the landfill fees? 
Answer: Yes.  The contractor is responsible for any and all costs associated 

with landfill fees. 
 

9. Question: Are the asphalt parking lots along Maple and Hickory St to be  
removed in their entirety up to the valley gutter? 

Answer: Refer to the Parkview Demolition Map, NOTE: For demolition 
purposes, any and all improvements to the curb at the street is to be 
included in the scope of work. Refer to Division 00, Section 1116 
ITB, I. INTRODUCTION, 2. SCOPE OF SERVICES; “ 

 
10. Question: Is the site to be temporarily fenced during the demolition work? 

Answer: Refer to Division 01, Section 5000, 1.9 FENCING and 1.10 
BARRIERS AND PROTECTION 

 
11. Question: Is the chain link fencing and jersey barriers along E 13th St (around  

the vacant lot to the north between E 13th St and E 14th St) to be 
removed? 

Answer: The chain link fencing is to be removed.  The jersey barriers are 
addressed in Addendum #3. 

 
12. Question: When removing the sewer line, must the sewer line be removed all  

the way to the manhole in the street or may the contractor stop and 
plug the sewer line at the edge of asphalt?  

Answer: Sanitary sewer lines that are connected to manholes located in the 
street are to be removed to the curb and capped.  Sanitary sewer 
lines that are connected to manholes located on the property are to 
be removed to the manhole and plug the opening in the manhole.  

 
13. Question: Is it just the Gas company’s service side of the meter that we are  

needing to protect during demolition?  Or are we needed to protect 
all existing underground gas lines? 

Answer: Contractor is responsible to protect the Gas Company’s 
underground live lines to the fenced meters (2 locations, gas 
company side).  Any and all gas lines servicing the building or site 
fed from the meters are to be removed (owner’s side). 

 
14. Question: The parking lots located on the East and West side of the project on  
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Maple and Hickory streets do not have any existing curbs. When 
these Parking spaces are removed, are we only to leave the existing 
gutter? Or, will we need to pour new curb and gutter to match the 
existing site prior to providing the adequate fill for grading? 

Answer: Remove the asphalt up to the existing concrete gutter.  Refer to 
Parkview Demolition Site Map, NOTE: For demolition purposes, 
any and all improvements to the curb at the street is to be included 
in the scope of work. 


